WARREN BERRY

ASSOCIATE, DAYTON AEROSPACE, INC.

PROFILE

Nearly 35 years of direct experience leading and managing highly complex aerospace programs as an acquisition and logistics leader. Known for strategic leadership and enterprise logistics expertise. Led organizations to reach daunting goals by building and motivating collaborative teams who use their diversity and creativity to build timely, elegant solutions. Worked at the highest level of the United States Air Force (USAF) where portfolio included three diverse functional areas (maintenance/logistics, civil engineering, and force protection), encompassing 280,000 personnel and nearly \$40B in resource authority and oversight. Driving force behind developing a new sustainment strategy and then operationalizing it to bring improved performance and readiness at lower cost. Fundamentally altered the USAF's facility and infrastructure strategic investment processes, substantially improving the health of a \$375B physical plant. Held leadership positions in a variety of major acquisition and logistics organizations to include: Deputy Chief of Staff for Logistics, Engineering and Force Protection; Headquarters (HQ) USAF, Pentagon; Vice Commander, Air Force Materiel Command (AFMC), Wright-Patterson Air Force Base (WPAFB); Director of Logistics, HO Air Mobility Command (AMC), Scott AFB; Director of Logistics, Installations and Mission Support, HQ USAF in Europe and Air Forces Africa, Ramstein; and Commander, 78th Air Base Wing, Robins AFB. Lt General, USAF (Ret).

PRINCIPAL AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Strategic Planning & Execution
- Executive/Strategic Leadership
- Critical Thinking & Executive Problem Solving
- Sustainment & Logistics

WORK HISTORY

Associate | Dayton Aerospace, Inc. 2023-present, *Dayton*, *OH*

Provide senior-level, strategic planning, business capture, and organizational efficiency support to government and aerospace industry customers with major programs.

Deputy Chief of Staff for Logistics, Engineering and Force Protection | Headquarters U.S. Air Force

2018-2022, Pentagon, Arlington, VA

Solely responsible for effective resourcing, talent management, and operation of four diverse business areas encompassing 40% of the USAF budget and 280,000 personnel. Created and operationalized a new sustainment strategy to fundamentally improve the USAF's materiel readiness across a \$27B enterprise. Drove process discipline to operational line units using commercial best practices to deliver performance improvements up to 85%. Inculcated new operational procedures and human resource requirements to address future warfighting demands, ensuring successful sustainment performance in contested environment.

Vice Commander, then Deputy Commander | Headquarters Air Force Materiel Command (HQ AFMC) 2015-2018, Wright-Patterson AFB, OH

Assisted the Commander in leading 80,000 people and a \$60B budget to deliver game-changing capabilities and after-market sustainment to USAF weapon systems. Led a multi-functional team to identify and remove enterprise constraints, greatly enhancing USAF readiness and mission effectiveness.



DAYTON AEROSPACE

4141 Colonel Glenn Hwy. Suite 252 Dayton, Ohio 45431 P: (937) 426.4300

EDUCATION

BS, Mechanical Engineering

University of Notre Dame

MA, Aviation Management and Operations

Embry-Riddle Aeronautical University

MA, Military Operational Art and Science

Air University

Squadron Officers School Air Command and Staff College Air War College

John F. Kennedy School of Government: Executive Fellow in National Security Affairs

Harvard University

National War College

KEY POSITIONS

Deputy Chief of Staff, United States Air Force

Pentagon

Vice/Deputy Commander
Air Force Materiel Command
(AFMC)

MAJCOM Director of Logistics (A4)
HQ Air Mobility Command (AMC)

MAJCOM Director of Logistics, Installations and Mission Support (A4)

HQ US Air Forces in Europe (USAFE) and Air Forces Africa

Assistant Deputy Director, Politico-Military Affairs, Western Hemisphere Joint Staff, Pentagon

Commander

78th Air Base Wing, Robins, GA

Vice Commander

78th Air Base Wing, Robins, GA

Commander

435th Mission Support Group, Ramstein AB, Germany

Director, Logistics | Headquarters Air Mobility Command (HQ AMC) 2013-2015, Scott AFB, IL

Provided senior-level leadership in the execution of aircraft and infrastructure sustainment requirements supporting over 1,100 strategic mobility aircraft and 10 primary USAF bases. Re-envisioned organization's aerial port global positioning to enhance proficiency and pioneered sustainment strategy for the USAF's newest aerial refueler, the KC-46.

Director, Logistics, Installation and Mission Support | Headquarters U.S. Air Forces – Europe (HQ USAFE) and Air Forces Africa

2011-2013, Ramstein AB, Germany

Led all elements of mission support (logistics, civil engineering, and security) for USAF missions and operations across both Europe and Africa. Developed innovative USAF operational logistics plans for U.S.'s growing presence in Africa, to include building a new base in Niger to combat terrorism on the continent.

Prior to 2011

- Assistant Deputy Director, Politico-Military Affairs, Western Hemisphere, Strategic Plans and Policy Directorate, Joint Staff, Washington, DC
- Commander, 78th Air Base Wing, Robins AFB, GA
- Commander, 435th Mission Support Group, Ramstein AB, Germany
- Logistics Panel Chairman, Director of Resources, Deputy Chief of Staff for Installations and Logistics, HQ USAF, Washington, DC
- Chief, Logistics Studies and Analysis, Director of Maintenance, Deputy Chief of Staff for Installations and Logistics, HQ USAF, Washington, DC
- Commander, 86th Maintenance Squadron, Ramstein AB, Germany